



JULIE PLANTE NOTARY

Email jplante@beauchampgilbert.com
www. beauchampgilbert.com
Off. 514 596-0066 #250
Fax. 514 596-0304

465 SAINT-JEAN STREET, SUITE 305, MONTREAL, QC H2Y 2R6

Julie Plante was sworn in in April 2024. Although her career is just getting off the ground, Mtre. Plante immediately stands out for her drive and eagerness to learn, which is vital in a specialized practice like Beauchamp Gilbert, Notaires, Inc. Mtre. Plante has many fine qualities, that shine when dealing with clients: she's hard-working, a good listener, empathetic and approachable. We're delighted to have her on our team !

**BEAUCHAMP
GILBERT
NOTAIRES**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2024 - present	Beauchamp et Gilbert, Notaires Inc. Notary
2023 - 2024	Beauchamp et Gilbert, Notaires Inc. Intern

FURTHER EXPERIENCE

2020 - 2022	Service assistant CIUSSS DE L'ESTRIE, Centre d'hébergement d'Youville
2018 - 2019	Ready-to-eat clerk IGA DAIGLE, Sainte-Thérèse
2016 - 2018	Crew instructor MC DONALD'S, Boisbriand

ACADEMIC EDUCATION

2022 - 2024	Université de Sherbrooke, Longueuil Campus Master in Notarial Law
2019 - 2022	Université de Sherbrooke, Sherbrooke Campus Bachelor of Laws
2018 - 2015	Collège Lionel-Groulx, Sainte-Thérèse Diploma of College Studies in Humanities International exploration profile

PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT

2020	Université de Sherbrooke Mentor at Jeunesse Enrichie
2017	Vision Sainte-Thérèse Volunteer at municipal elections